#### MINUTES OF MEETING SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE February 7, 1983

The twenty-third meeting of the Senate Judiciary Committee was called to order by Chairman Jean A. Turnage on February 7, 1983 at 10:10 a.m. in Room 325, State Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members were present, except for Senator Daniels who was excused.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 150: Representative Peck, sponsor of this bill, advised it was being introduced at the request of an organization referred to as H.E.L.P. Under this bill, jurisdiction would be given to the Justice Courts to handle first offense criminal possession of marijuana cases. HB150 would also change the penalties imposed for this offense.

<u>PROPONENTS</u>: Marc Racicot, representing the County Attorney's Association, supported the bill and stated it would relieve the district courts of the time spent on these violations and give the misdemeanor possession cases the attention they deserve.

There being no further proponents, and no opponents, the hearing was opened to questions from the Committee.

Senator Galt expressed concern about the wording of the penalty. He asked Representative Peck if it is his intention that the first time offender should not be imposed a sentence. Representative Peck felt a sentence should be imposed with a deferred condition and Marc Racicot concurred with this assessment of the wording in the bill.

Chairman Turnage was also concerned with the wording of the penalty provision and felt there was an internal conflict between page 2, line 23 and page 3, line 19. He was also concerned with the wording on page 3, subsection (5), as he felt this may be interpretted to mean that a law enforcement officer has permission to smoke marijuana. He suggested changing this language to be more clear.

There being no further discussion by the committee, the hearing was closed.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 235: Representative Nilson, sponsor of this bill, advised it was being introduced at the request of the Department of Institutions to repeal those sections of the

the Code concerning an intensive rehabilitation center for adult offenders, as these sections are not needed since the rehabilitation center was never established.

<u>PROPONENTS</u>: Curt Chisholm, representing the Department of Institutions, supported this bill, and felt this is necessary to clear up the language in the law to prevent people from creating possible problems for the Department.

There being no further proponents, and no opponents, the hearing was closed.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 251: Representative Sales, sponsor, advised that this bill is being introduced at the request of the Clerks of District Courts. It is their opinion that the law requiring five days residency before obtaining a marriage license is "silly." This law creates problems especially for those people getting married who are from out of state.

There being no proponents or opponents present, the hearing was opened to questions from the Committee.

Senator Shaw voiced his constituents' disapproval of removing the residency requirement and stated they feel it is important that there are five days in which to "head the marriage off."

ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 251: Senator Mazurek moved HB251 BE CONCURRED IN. This motion carried with only Senator Shaw voting in opposition.

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 303: Senator Mazurek, sponsor, advised that this bill is being introduced at the request of the State Tax Appeal Board. SB303 would give authority to the State Tax Appeal Board and Public Service Commission to appoint a hearing reporter to take notes at all proceedings and would enable the hearing reporter to charge a fee for preparation of transcripts. This will enable more accurate transcripts to be available in the case of adversary proceedings.

PROPONENTS: Helen Peterson, representing the State Tax Appeal Board, said she has become accutely aware of the need for adequate records of proceedings. It was her opinion that the best way to get an accurate report is to provide the hearing reporters with the same privileges as district court reporters.

Jim Steffeck, a "lame-duck" member of the State Tax Appeal Board, felt it would be more cost effective to prepare the transcript right the first time, as a district court could remand a case based upon an inadequately prepared transcript.

<u>OPPONENTS</u>: Bill Opitz, representing the Public Service Commission, stated he was neutral on this issue. He stated there was a difference in qualifications between a public service and tax appeal board reporter and a district court reporter; hence, the difference in their charging for transcripts. He felt it would be unfair to other state employees for the aforementioned reporters to charge for transcripts produced on state time when other state employees couldn't charge for state work. A letter from the attorney general was then distributed (Exhibit "A") which states his disapproval of the above.

Robert S. Raundal, Chairman for the State Tax Appeal Board, stated his opposition to this bill. He specifically noted its unfairness to other employees and its fiscal impact. He also voiced concern for the word "shall" on page 1, line 23 as it applies to the reporter attending all board hearings.

There being no further proponents or opponents, the hearing was opened to discussion by the Committee.

The Committee questioned how often weekend and evening hearings were held and were advised that this can be required quite often at which time the hearing reporters were paid overtime. Senator Mazurek asked if the hearing reporters ever hired private typists for transcripts and was advised that this seldom, if ever, happens.

The Committee questioned the salaries of district court reporters as compared with hearing reporters and the differences in qualifications. Senator Berg was concerned with the fiscal note, but Senator Mazurek advised it would not have that drastic of an impact and that the important point to consider was the accuracy in transcripts.

There being no further discussion, the hearing was closed.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 245: Representative Addy, sponsor, opened his presentation by stating there are conflicting philosophies of the law about people entering into contracts. The purpose of HB245 is to allow people selling a business to agree not to compete with the new buyer, and to give force and effect to that agreement anywhere within the state.

There being no proponents or opponents present, the hearing was opened to questions from the Committee.

The Committee discussed how this bill would be applied to professionals, such as doctors, and Representative Addy explained that its intent is to deal with businesses and not professions. The Committee also discussed the geographical area the bill would encompass and Representative Addy advised that he would not object to flexible language in this area.

There being no further discussion, the hearing was closed.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 26: Senator Mazurek explained the effective dates section of the bill. He then moved to amend SB26 in total as set forth in the "grey" copy. This motion passed unanimously. Senator Mazurek then moved that SB26 DO PASS AS AMENDED. This motion also passed unanimously.

FURTHER CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 138: Senator Mazurek suggested taking out the provisions by which the Secretary of State's Office sets the fees for the Clerk and Recorders and also suggested putting back the sections which provide for buyer protection to farmers. Senator Turnage recommended taking out the non-uniform amendments referring to the Secretary of State's Office. The Committee felt that the UCC statutory filing fees should be left as they are since no problems have been relayed to them concerning the amount of this fee. Senator Mazurek then suggested that counsel work with Greg Petesch when preparing the amendments.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 177: Counsel distributed amendments and reviewed them with the Committee. The critical language of the amendment was paragraph 4 which would limit the amount of wages subject to garnishment. This was discussed and the Committee felt that it was necessary to be consistent with federal law. Senator Crippen moved to adopt the amendments as proposed. This motion passed unanimously. Senator Crippen then moved SB177 DO PASS AS AMENDED. This motion passed with Senator Shaw voting in opposition.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 248: Proposed amendments were distributed and explained by counsel. The main intent was to leave the prosecuting attorney with authority to raise the issue of fitness to proceed and to provide for disposition of those defendants found unfit to proceed. The Committee felt that John Maynard's concerns were being preserved and therefore Senator Berg moved to adopt the amendments as proposed. This motion passed unanimously. Senator Berg then moved SB248 DO PASS AS AMENDED. This motion carried with Senator Crippen voting in opposition.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 290: Senator Berg drew attention to the fact that Section 13-35-202, as cited in the bill, should be amended to read Section "13-25-202" in the title and on page 2, line 4. This motion was then proposed and adopted unanimously. Senator Brown discussed the philosophy of election of representatives versus senators and stated we would be the only state in the country to adopt different election standards if this bill were passed. He then moved that SB290 DO NOT PASS. Senators Galt, Hazelbaker, Crippen and Shaw opposed the motion. Senator Brown withdrew his motion and Senator Shaw moved SB290 DO PASS AS AMENDED. This motion carried with Senators Brown, Halligan, Mazurek and Berg voting in opposition.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 326: The canons of judicial ethics violations and grounds for removal were discussed. Senator Turnage felt the constitution, as it is now written, covers action for any violations, and did not see the need for this bill. Senator Shaw moved SB326 DO NOT PASS. This motion carried with Senators Halligan, Crippen and Mazurek voting in opposition.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 328: The Committee discussed the ramifications of adding clinical psychologists, as the bill proposes, and discussed the addition of the word "licensed" before their title. It was the concensus that this was an economic bill and after further discussion it was felt there was no real need for it. Senator Crippen moved SB328 DO NOT PASS. This motion carried with Senator Halligan voting in opposition.

ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 235: Senator Berg moved HB235 BE CONCURRED IN. This motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURN: There being no further basiness before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned at 11:43 a.m.

JEAN A. TURNAGE Chairman, Judiciary Committee

### ROLL CALL

### JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

48th LEGISLATIVE SESSION - - 1983 Date 5-78

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
Berg, Harry K. (D)			
Brown, Bob (R)			
Crippen, Bruce D. (R)			
Daniels, M. K. (D)	~	·····	
Galt, Jack E. (R)			
Halligan, Mike (D)			
Hazelbaker, Frank W. (R)	<u> </u>		
Mazurek, Joseph P. (D)			
Shaw, James N. (R)			
<b>Tur</b> nage, Jean A. (R)			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
······			

COMMITTEE ON Judiciary <u>30303 HBISD NB235</u> HB245 + H02351 VISITORS' REGISTER NAME REPRESENTING BILL & Support Oppose Judicial And Harvey Growerd State // Jump A. State Tax APRENC BD. SR 303 / UDILI COMP HARVEY COMPLEX STATE // Sant PSC SB303 Neutral Sant State // Sant State // State // Sta		DATE	2-1	1-33	
VISITORS' REGISTER NAME REPRESENTING BILL # Support Oppose Dim MCLEAN Attorney GENERAL SE 303 Neither Dim MCLEAN Attorney GENERAL SE 303 Neither Dim MCLEAN Attorney GENERAL SE 303 Dim A State Hore Dim MCLEAN Attorney GENERAL SE 303 Dim MCL	COMMITTEE ON	Judiciary 3830.	3 HBIS	O HB23	5
NAME REPRESENTING BILL # Check One Support Oppose Tim MCLEAN Attorney Grenoral SE303 Neither Pail State TRX APPEAL BD. SR 303 (Joill Opto) Wont PSC SB303 Neutral GENL MALE RACIFIC FOURERS IN 11		H B J	15 + 11.	0251	
NAME REPRESENTING BILL # Support Oppose Dim MCLEAN Attorney Grenned SE 303 Neither Dim A CLEAN Attorney Grenned SE 303 Neither Dim A Statter State TRy APREAC BD. SB 303 April Opto Mont PSC SB303 Neutral GENL AND RACIENCE SB303 Neutral	*	VISITORS' REGISTER	- <del>P</del> 1	Choole	0.000
Tim McLean Attorney Greneral SE 303 Neither Post and State Tax APREALBD. SB 303 Mont PSC SB303 Neutral GENL MARKED PACIFIC POINTERS LINE 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	NAME 7	REPRESENTING	BILL #		
Ames A Stafferthe STATE TAX APPEAL BD. SB 303 Mont PSC SB303 Neutral GENL MARKED PACIFIC POINTERS AND SECURE 11 	Zain Materia	The There work	183.00		
Ames A Stafferthe STATE TAX APPEAL BD. SB 303 Mont PSC SB303 Neutral GENL MARKED PACIFIC POINTERS AND SECURE 11 	Jim MCLEAN	Attorney General	SB 303	Neith	er-
Cana A Hoffette STATE TAX APPEAL B.D. S.B. 303 Bill Cotto GENL SITE TAX APPEAL B.D. S.B. 303 Neutral GENL SITE Former States 11 Decreic Pointer States 11 11 - 1 - 150	Post Breen 1	and the second	and the second		4
Mont PSC     SB303     Neutral       GENL     Mont PSC     SB303     Neutral	· Canas a Sto Hork	STATE TAX APPEALBE		~	
All the cost Commenced 48150 /	Bill Catte	Wont PSC		Neutra	/
	GENE SUPPOS	PACIFIC POWERS 214-		11	
		Conner Charles	-18150		
				he an ann	
	•				
	(				
	τ				
					1
					1
				18	

(Please leave prepared statement with Secretary)

EXHIBIT "A" February 7, 1983

> en Anno I an A

SEP 2 3 1982 Su

#### ATTORNEY GENERAL MIKE GREELY

22 September 1982

Mr. Robert S. Kaundal, Chairman State Tax Appeal Board 1209 Eighth Avenue Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Mr. Raundal:

You have requested my opinion on the following question:

Whether a state employee with a job classification of "Hearing Reporter" may personally collect the fee authorized a court reporter under section 3-5-604, MCA, for copies of the stenographic record of oral hearings prepared as a part of the employment, for appeals to the District Court under section 2-4-702(4), MCA.

Hearing Reporters are clearly not authorized to be privately compensated for transcribing testimony taken in the course of their state government employment. Section 3-5-604, MCA applies only to court reporters appointed by a district court judge, as per sections 3-5-601, and 3-5-611, MCA. It does not authorize state employees to collect private fees. In addition, state employees that do collect private fees may be subject to criminal prosecution, as per sections 45-7-104(2), and 45-7-104(3), MCA.

Because of the clear statutory intent, I do not feel this is an appropriate matter for a formal Attorney General's opinion. However, if the State Tax Appeal Board, or the Department of Revenue needs further clarification of this matter, + will entertain your request.

Very truly yours.

MIKE GREELY Attorney General

cc: Department of Revenue STAB members

ate.

. A' . 1.83 pa monthle fe for rom a bed ync? 75% fed fed and - Title 20 - 25% stat 9 hink stat pag more to chare fuds but, to disably profite go bat to coop. for adaml services finand rekds revu by stat - gitte control by stat - total "y" end control by start - total contra submit a beging of yr. apri, by Bd of Direction stated but pper load docu control dfr, for stort control age, to terms of stat of mt. vehicles: 77 Dog Van deiletrnsportas orther " " generic servicz 7 83 Chin. Van '77 the tropoils recyclabl matrix n workg 72 Fulliner ~ Strich trailes matile us for proces g gent toy rempt a post sen, & yrs - nver deni, tag Amper n part Sheister - ebj - no relevance not probativ to '82 Yng - circumstre, N not chag '72 fatline + troub - 3/19/81 - Tax impt

vA: 1.83 to ntite supert, by tay finds Helen taky out of 1 pht " puly manute Shuster -7,000., 1/25/83 <u>7 apr 060</u> Side 277 2 p1-82-237 2'.30 pm then 282) Cylroon mc Burney Grunch Hill Co. BN - 15-2-301 - Hup of apele for and ling - 1 til C. appele rebel det goalns of ppling beg carl sign by Haple + me Burney - note of brog CBIdes gut 13% on 1st grad hlops' maden to Gof \$ 15 1/0 - april to stal by Charte w/ atch\_\_\_\_ 237 - 280 me foi rume pg Shinter Rule 52 - Lad of probatic veloc 3-7- 2-4-704, MCA dan of agree bas a what record lah of whice for derm and rals ratio stude laks Indasm fordasn - ppm of dice\_\_\_\_ afer, by 1st parte - sufset foolas adm bod and mat tak note Rul 201 of mt Ruls of volce sol not a ben consider by Bol morne to Rul 12 1 41 Civil procedure e manad semantines and the word whether that set at a set of a

"Thank you. is not purposed to find. any such lenter in the series favorable Consideration H8235 he no fincal impact touch he no fincal impact AS FAR AS I Know, there losin Acause and funds have never been that to the Depth of white to low jor any Marys From: REP. LES Nilson of shat is aking that they be This Bill REPEALS 53-30-107 and use of and intensive rehabilitien denter for adult offenders , the lenter her , . there saranceha them pargraphis whe inacted mever been, and established perolided. The reference in 1969 in H8431. The dept deleted to avoid potential \$ provide somally. The Threakgh 53.30.109 MCA to such a center must be wil light action from I the operation 1 Institutiones . The bill propede

	February 7	
MR. PRESIDENT		
We, your committee on	iciary	
having had under consideration		Bill No
Sales (Halligan)		

House	251
Respectfully report as follows: That	

(Third Reading Bill)

BE CONCURRED IN

RAXAS

2

JEAN A. TURNACE,

Chairman.

۰.

1.12.1

MC.

	Fet	oruary 7, 19 8
AR. PRESIDENT		
We, your committee on	Judiciary	
naving had under consideration	House	
lson (Halligan)		
Doorsontielle annound an fallanna. That	Eouse	21 Dill No. 21
nespectrumy report as ronows: That.		······ DIR NO

### BE CONCURRED IN

XXXXXXXXX

JEAN A. TURNAGE,

Chairman.

J.C

		Febr	uary 7,	. 19 <b>83</b>
MR	PRESIDENT			
We	, your committee on			
having l	had under consideration		Bill No.	26
Mazu	rek/Curtiss			
	_			
	tfully report as follows: That	••••••	Bill No.	26
1.	Title, line 9. Following: "3-5-101" Strike: "," Insert: "AND"			
4	Title, line 10. Strike: "AND 3-5-203," Strike: "A TERMINATION DATE"			
3.	Title, line 11. Strike: "AND"			
	Page 1, line 22. Strike: "Lake,"			
Cont	inued on Page 2			
And,	as so amended,			
DO PA	<u>\SS</u>	•		

.

JEAN A. TURNAGE,

..... Chairman.

Ŋ.Ű

Senate Judiciary Committee Page 2 Re: SB26

مي

- Pebruary 7, 19.33
- 5. Page 1, line 23. Strike: "Sanders" Insert: "Ravalli"
- 6. Page 2, line 1. Strike: ", Stillwater, Carbon,"
- 7. Page 2, lines 9 and 10. Strike: "Meagher, Wheatland, Golden Valley, Musselshell,"
- 8. Page 2, line 15. Following: "Yellowstone," Insert: ", Stillwater, Carbon,"
- 9. Page 2, line 18. Strike: "<u>Ravalli County</u>" Insert: "Meagher, Wheatland, Golden Valley, and Musselshell Counties"
- 10. Page 3, line 1.
  Strike: ".""
  Insert: ";"
- 11. Page 3. Following: line 1 Insert: "(20) 20th district: Lake and Sanders Counties."
- 12. Page 3, line 6. Strike: "6th," and "10th,"
- 13. Page 3, line 10.
   Strike: "and 13th district"
   Insert: "district"
   Strike: "each"
- 14. Page 3.
  Following: line 10
  Insert: "(4) in the 13th district, five judges;"
  Renumber: all subsequent subsections
- 15. Page 3, line 12. Strike: section 3 in its entirety Renumber: all subsequent sections
- 15. Page 4, line 8. Strike: section 5 in its entirety Renumber: all subsequent sections
- Continued on Page 3

JEAN A. TURNAGE,

.....

Chairman.

Senate Judiciary Committee Page 3 Re: SB26

February 7, 19.83

- 17. Page 4, line 13. Strike: section 6 in its entirety Renumber: all subsequent sections
- 18. Page 4, line 25. Strike: ":" Insert: ","
- 19. Page 5, line 1. Strike: "(a) section 1 is" Insert: "Sections 1 and 2 are"
- 20. Page 5, lines 2 and 3. Strike: lines 2 and 3 in their entirety
- 21. Page 5, line 6 Strike: "4(2)" Insert: "3(2)"
- 22. Page 5, line 7. Strike: line 7 in its entirety
- 23. Page 5, line 8. Strike: "4 through 7" Insert: "3 and 4"

.

And, as so amended,

DO PASS

.....

		Fel	oruary 7,	19 <b>83</b>
MF	PRESIDENT			
\ \				
	We, your committee on Judiciary			
hav	ring had under consideration	te		Bill No. 177
,				
•	Van Valkenburg			
n.	spectfully report as follows: That	Senate	×	Dill No. 177
	roduced bill, be amended as for		•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	BIII NO
		TTOM2:		
1.	Title, line 6. Strike: "NOT"			
2.				
4.	Title, line 7. Following: "SUPPORT"			
	Insert: "ONLY TO THE EXTENT	ALLOWED BY FEI	DERAL LAW"	
3.	Page 1, line 20.			
	Strike: "No earnings" Insert: "Earnings"			
_				
4.	Page 1, line 22. Following: "child support"			
	Insert: "only to the extent	allowed by 16	USC \$1673"	
Con And	tinued on Page 2 1, as so amended,			
D	D PASS	· .		
	inner den den her ver	4 9 84		
			·	

•

JEAN A. TURNAGE,

Chairman.

٣

Щ.C

enate Judiciary Committee Page 2 Re: SB177

- 10	February	1	61	3
	-		 9	

83

5. Page 2, line 4. "section," Following: "except to the extent that these words include a person Insert: covered by a judgment or order under subsection (2),"

...

And, as so amended,

DO PASS

STATE PUB. CO. Helena, Mont.

.....

			February	7	19 <b>83</b>
PRESIDE	NT				
We, your commit	tee onJ	udiciary			
having had under cons	ideration	Senate		Bill 1	No248.
Towe/Addy					
		Senate ended as follo	)AQ :	Bill	No <b>24.8</b>
Strike:	"ALLOWING DEFENDANT" FOR THE DI PROCEED; (	5" through "OF A COUNTY ATTO S LACK OF FIT SPOSITION OF CORRECTING A F	PFENSE;" DRNEY TO RAISE T TNESS TO PROCEED THOSE DEFENDANT REFERENCE IN PRI SEASE OR DEFECT;	WITH TRIAN S FOUND UN OR LEGISLA	L; PROVIDIN FIT TO
	"SECTIONS "SECTION"	46-14-201,"			
Continued on	Page 2				
And, as so a DO PASS	mended,				
STATE PUB CO			TEALT & ENVIRONM		Chairman.

)

,

JEAN A. TURNAGE.

Ý

Senate Judiciary Committee February 7, 1993 February 7, 19.83 Page 2 Re: SB248 Title, line 9. 3. Strike: "46-14-312." Title, line 9. 4. Strike: "; AMENDING" "AND" Insert: Title, lines 10 and 11. 5. Following: "1979" Strike: the remainder of line 10 through "MCA" in line 11 Page 1, line 14. б. Strike: section 1 in its entirety Renumber: all subsequent sections 7. Page 3, lines 9 through 14. Following: "future, the" Strike: the remainder of line 9 and lines 10 through 14 in their entirety Renumber: all subsequent subsections Page 3, line 16. 8. " (4) <sup>22</sup> Strike: " (3) " Insert: 9. Page 3, lines 16 through 18. Strike: "court" in line 16 and lines 17 and 18 in their entirety Insert: "county attorney shall petition the court in the manner" provided in chapter 20 or 21 of Title 53, whichever is appropriate, to determine the disposition of the defendant pursuant to those provisions." 10. Page 4, line 4. Strike: section 3 in its entirety Renumber: all subsequent sections

11. Page 6, line 18. Strike: section 5'in its entirety

And, as so amended,

DO PASS

1 1

STATE PUB. CO. Helena, Mont.

	February 7,	19 <b>83</b>
MR. PRESIDENT		
We, your committee on	Judiciary	
having had under consideration	Senate	Bill No <b>290</b>
E. Smith		

Respectfully report as follows: T	"hat	Senate	Bill No
introduced bill, be			

- 1. Title, line 8.
   Strike: "13-35-202"
   Insert: "13-25-202"
- 2. Page 2, line 4. Strike: "13-35-202" Insert: "13-25-202"

And, as so amended,

DO PASS

JEAN A. TURNAGE,

		February 7 19.83
MR. PRESIDENT		
We, your committee on	Judiciary	
having had under consideration	Senate	Bill No <b>326</b>
Blaylock		
		,
	Senate	

(Introduced Bill)

DO NOT PASS

XBXXXXX

.....

		Pebruary 7,	
PRESIDENT			
We, your committee on	Judiciary		
having had under consideration			
Towe			an a
	Conata		220
Respectfully report as follows: That	Senate		Bill No328
(Introduced Bill)			
			. •

DO NOT PASS

#### 

JEAN A. TURNAGE,

.....

Chairman.

Ą